THOMAS M. LYNCH
ATTORNEY AT LAW

252 PrRovIDENCE RoaAD, SuiTE 100
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21409

DIRECT (410) 349-4990 ADMITTED IN
MD, VA & DC

October 19, 2006

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
9300 East Hampton Drive

Capitol Heights, MD 20743

Re: Surrender of International Section 214 Authorization Held by Gains Asia
Acquisition Corp. (ITC-214-20010817-00658) and Notice of Provision of Services
under Parent’s 214 Authorization (ITC-214-20010817-00425).

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Please be advised that Gains Asia Acquisition Corp. (“Gains”) (FRN 0008377749)
hereby surrenders its International Section 214 Authorization number I TC-214-
20010817-00658. Gainswill continue to provide international telecommunications
services under the International Section 214 Authorization held by its parent 1PC
Systems, Inc. (FRN 0015629140), which owns 100% of Gains.*

If you have any questions about this letter, please contact the undersigned at (410) 349-
4990.

Sincerely,

Thomas M. Lynch

! The 214 Authorization held by IPC Systems, Inc. was formerly held by IPC Information Systems, LLC.
A notice of pro-formatransfer of control was filed as of the date of thisletter to update therecord. Seefile
no. 1B2006002843.
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